Centennial School District
18135 SE Brooklyn St
Portland, OR 97236
503-760-7990

CONFIRMATION
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Dr. Tasha Katsuda, Assistant Superintendent
DATE: May 28, 2025
RE: Approve Hourly Wage Rates for 2025-2026 Temporary/Substitute Support Staff not Covered by an

Agreement

The administration is requesting an hourly wage rates for temporary and substitute support staff that are not covered by an
agreement. The proposed hourly wage rates for 2025-2026 are as follows:

Approved | Approved | Proposed Approved | Approved | Proposed

POSITION 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26 POSITION 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26
Covertrip Bus Driver $20.99 $24.15 $24.75 SWIMMING POOL RATES

Grade School Instructor $20.00 $20.00 $20.00
Custodial $20.40 $20.40 $20.80

Guard $20.00 $20.00 $20.00
Delivery Assistant $17.03 $17.03 $17.03

Instructor $20.00 $20.00 $20.00
Delivery Driver $16.73 $16.73 $16.89

Pool Attendant $20.00 $20.00 $20.00
Dining Services Assistant $16.01 $16.01 $16.30

Pool Maintenance $20.00 $20.00 $20.00
Educational Assistant $20.40 $20.40 $20.80

Supervisor $25.00 $25.00 $25.00
Grounds $20.40 $20.40 $20.80
EMOT $20.40 $20.40 $20.80
Maintenance $20.40 $20.40 $20.80
Mechanic $27.45 $27.45 $27.45
Secretary $20.40 $20.40 $20.80
Security $20.40 $20.40 $20.80
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It is recommended that the Board approve the above amended hourly wage rates for all temporary and substitute support
staff that are not covered by an agreement during the 2025-2026 school year.

Agenda Item: 6.5.2



